MEETING NOTICE

TO: Jail Board Members
FROM: Jefferson County Commissioners
MEETING: Jefferson County Jail Inspection/Intermediate

Punishment Board Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 11:00 am

LOCATION: Large Conference Room
Jefferson Place



AGENDA
MAY 27,2025 -11:00 A.M.
INTERMEDIATE PUNISHMENT BOARD
JEFFERSON COUNTY JAIL INSPECTION

MEETING
| Call the regular meeting to order.
I Motion by , second by ,
that the minutes of the previous meeting be accepted as presented.
Vote called: Aye Nay Abstain
111 Motion by , second by ,
that the Jail Report for April 2025 be accepted as presented.
Vote called: Aye Nay Abstain
1AY Motion by , second by ,
that the Financial Report for April 2025 be accepted as presented.
Vote called:
Humes North Pisarcik VanSteenberg
Burkett Bartley Foradora
A% Motion by , second by
that the Intermediate Punishment Report for April 2025 be accepted as plesented
Vote called: Aye Nay Abstain
VI Motion by , second by
that the Restrictive Intermediate Pumshment Report for April 2025 be accepted as
presented.
Vote called: Aye Nay Abstain

VII  Old Business:
VIII New Business:

IX Motion by , second by , that the
meeting be adjourned.

The next meeting of the Jefferson County Jail Inspection/Intermediate
Punishment Board will be held, June 24, 2025 at 11:00 am in the Large
Conference Room at the Jefferson Place, 155 Main Street, 2" Floor,
Brookville, PA 15825.




